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Subject: FW: Sewage Treatment Plant Problems..
Date: Sun, 25 Nov 2001 23:07:59 -0800
From: Ernie Crist <CristE@district.north-van.bc.ca>
To: "FONVCA (E-mail)" <fonvca@fonvca.org>

From: Ernie Cristinailto:CristE@district.north-van.bca

Sent: Friday, November 23, 2001 11:15 PM

To: 'Corrie Kost'; Agnes Hilsen; Bill Denault; Don Bell; Doug
MacKay-Dunn; Ernie Crist; Heather Dunsford; Janice Harris; Lisa Muri
Cc: Directors Team

Subject: RE: Sewage Treatment Plant Problems..

Dear Mr. Kost:

As you are aware | have on many occasions raised the alarm regarding this
situation. | have done so in public, In Camera, when | was on the relevant

GVRD committees and during GVRD Council of Council meetings. | have done so

through motions and other initiatives as indeed you have. My efforts have
evoked hilarity and insults. For my efforts | have been kicked off all GVRD
Committees.

The body politics including in the District is simply not cognizant of the
seriousness of this issue. Neither is the District Staff. The result will

be escalating risks across the whole spectrum of public health. It is just a
matter of time.

The District representative to the GVRD is not providing any kind of
leadership and never has any more than he has in any other area. Indeed with
the assistance of District Council he has nixed any and all attempts on my
part to put this and related issues on the front burner.

That we allow the dumping of raw sewage into the water system, that we allow
untreated runoff waters into the rivers and streams when they carry with

them all the toxins collected from the streets and when we know full well

that this will kill marine life which if ingested causes cancer and other
diseases in humans can only mean that in terms of development, so called

government and accepting responsibility we are nothing more then barbarians.

Yours truly,

Ernie Crist

From: Corrie Kosttpailto:corrie@kost.da

11/26/01 11:40 P



FW: Sewage Treatment Plant Problems..

Sent: Friday, November 23, 2001 6:48 AM

To: Agnes Hilsen; Bill Denault; Don Bell; Doug MacKay-Dunn; Ernie Crist;
Heather Dunsford; Janice Harris; Lisa Muri

Subject: Sewage Treatment Plant Problems..

Your Worship & Members of Council,

In light of recent articles in the SUN | thought you
might be interested in having a copy of a "facts sheet"
| have recently distributed on this subject.

Yours truly,

Corrie Kost

Type: application/ms-tnef
Encoding: base64

%) Part 1.2

2 of 2 11/26/01 11:40 P!



